Questions & Answers

GFO-16-602: Natural Gas Fueling Infrastructure
Eligible Applicants
Q.1:
Are only California K-12 Public School districts eligible under this solicitation?
A.1: 
Yes.
Q.2:
If we are a city and we have an MOU with our school district, can the city apply on behalf of the school?
A.2:
No, only California K-12 school districts may be applicants under this solicitation.
Q.3:
Can municipalities partner with school districts? 

A.3:
A public K-12 school district must be the project applicant and primary user of the fueling infrastructure. Local municipalities may partner with school districts to utilize excess fueling capacity.  
Q.4:
Section I.B, Background, appears to indicate the funding for ARFVTP is available for many projects. This would appear to include various petroleum dependent medium- and heavy-duty municipal fleets such as garbage trucks. Should other public entities with medium- and heavy-duty vehicle fleets, which are in the process of converting to CNG, and have a need to develop CNG fueling facilities, also be considered eligible for this grant?
A.4: 
While Section I.B lists all funding areas covered by the ARFVTP; only California K-12 school districts are eligible applicants under solicitation GFO-16-602.

Q.5:
Section II.A, Eligibility, the solicitation states that applicants are limited to only California public school districts, yet you also have to be a corporation registered with the Secretary of State.  Those two requirements would exclude everyone. Who is eligible? 

A.5:
The solicitation is open to all California public K-12 school districts.

Section II.A.3 states that “All corporations, limited liability companies (LLCs), limited partnerships (LPs) and limited liability partnerships (LLPs) are required to be registered and in good standing with the California Secretary of State …”  Applicants not classified as corporations, LLCs, LPs, and LLPs are not required to be registered with the Secretary of State.
Eligible Projects
Q.6:
Our school district received an award under PON-14-608. Are we eligible to apply for the current solicitation GFO-16-602?

A.6:
Yes, however the scope of a project proposed under GFO-16-602 cannot overlap with the scope of the project awarded under PON-14-608. A project proposed under GFO-16-602 must be distinctly different from any previously awarded project.
Q.7: 
I would like to clarify whether or not entities who have previously been awarded funding under this program are eligible to apply for funds again for the same project if the amount of funding received as well as any matching funds pledged did not cover the entire project cost? 

A.7:
No. A project proposed under GFO-16-602 must be distinctly different from any previously awarded project.
Q.8:
Does the California public K-12 school district have to own the equipment purchased under the program? 
A.8:
Yes.
Q.9:
Does the California public K-12 school district have to own the site where the infrastructure would be located?

A.9:
No, however the school district must have site control (i.e., rights to construct the infrastructure and access to fueling) over the property where the proposed project will be located.
Q.10:
Are there any plans to issue a similar GFO to promote CNG development in municipalities and other government entities that utilize heavy- and medium-duty vehicles such as garbage trucks?

A.10:
Not at this time. As new funding opportunities become available, information will be posted at: http://energy.ca.gov/contracts/transportation.html. 

Funding and Budget Requirements
Q.11:
What is the minimum local match?

A.11:
There are no minimum match funding requirements. Please see Section II.C.
Q.12:
Most public entities will need to conduct a competitive bid process prior to having a finalized project budget. What budget information is required through this solicitation?

A.12:
Applicants are required to complete the budget forms with best estimates of costs for the proposed project. If awarded funding through this solicitation, budget costs can be updated after the competitive bid process has completed.  While budgeted cost allocations can be changed among the funding categories (i.e., labor, fringe, equipment, subcontracts, etc.), the amount of the Energy Commission funding award will not be increased.
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